

SUTTHIDA CHUANWAN, PhD

Institute for Population and Social Research

Mahidol University, Thailand

Tel: 02-441-0201 # 511

(Mobile): (66)81-705-7615

sutthida.chu@mahidol.ac.th

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Sutthida Chuanwan is a lecturer of the Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University. Her research focuses primarily on aging related on centenarian and the projection. Dr. Chuanwan used to work as a researcher at Institute for Population and Social Research for many years. Dr.Chuanwan has published numbers of articles on aging and demographic issues.

She teaches Substantive Demography, Quantitative Data Management for Social Science Research and Demography of aging to Masters and Ph.D students. She holds a Bachelor degree in Psychology and Guidance from Silpakorn University, Thailand; Master's degree in Population and Social Research from Mahidol University and a Ph.D in Demography from Institute for Population and Social Research, Mahidol University, Thailand.

EDUCATION**2007 - 2011**

Ph.D. in Demography (International Program),

Institute for Population and Social Research (IPSR), Mahidol University, Nakorn Pathom, Thailand

Dissertation: Estimating the Number of Centenarians and the Oldest-Old in Thailand: Trends in Old Age Longevity from 1960 to 2010

Short-term scholar: The University of Washington, Seattle, U.S.

Scholarship: The Royal Golden Jubilee Scholarships, Thailand Research Fund, Thailand

2003-2005

Master of Arts in Population and Social Research,

Institute for Population and Social Research (IPSR), Mahidol University, Nakorn Pathom, Thailand

Thesis: Living arrangements of unmarried elderly women in Thailand

Scholarship: TheWilliam and Flora Hewlett Foundation/IPSR, United States of America – Thailand.

1998-2002

Bachelor of Education in Psychology and Guidance, (2nd Class Honours)

Faculty of Education

Nakorn Pathom, Thailand

COUNTRIES OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Thailand, China

LANGUAGES

Thai, English

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1. Researcher: Institute for Population and Social Research (IPSR), Mahidol University 2004-present
2. Lecturer: IPSR Mahidol University 2013-present
3. Guest lecturer: Faculty of Sociology and Anthropology in the topic of "Population and Social" and College of Interdisciplinary Studies in the topic of "Literature review for the research" at Thammasat University, 2011 - present

CURRENT RESEARCH

Principal Investigator:	Management and Preparation for Disaster of Vulnerable People
Researcher:	Research and Development Project on Survey and Estimates of Housing Demand in Thailand during the 12th National Economic and Social Development Plan (2017-2021) for the ASEAN Community
Researcher:	The Situation of the Thai elderly 2013
Researcher:	Synthesis 40 years IPSR
Researcher:	Thai Elderly and Centenarians Information Center: TECIC
Researcher:	The Area Based Project on an Exploration of Effective Approach to Integrate Data of Household Accounting Report for Solving Poverty in Thailand, Supported by Thailand Research Fund

PAST RESEARCH (SELECTED)

Researcher:	The Study of Policy Effect for development based on the result of Population projection in Thailand: 2010 based population	2012-2013
Researcher:	Construction of Social Indicators for the National Sociological Survey, Phase IV	2009 - 2012
Researcher:	Evaluation of HIV/AIDS knowledge among student in school under Bangkok Metropolis Administration, Phase V	2011-2012
Research assistant:	Modification of HIV/AIDS Programs Using Decentralization Process at the Provincial Level for a Coverage and Sustainability, 2010-2011 (GF-RCC).	2010-2011
Research assistant:	Quality Assurance Observation of The 2010 Thailand Population and Housing Census	2010
Principal Investigator:	Management of Advertisement for the Census and Hosing Website in 2011	2010
Researcher:	Evaluation of the Pattern of HIV/AIDS Protection Strategies in Meenburi, Bangkok	2010
Researcher:	Development of Appropriate Model for People Participation on Prevention of the Spread Over of Bird Flu Disease	2008-2009
Researcher:	Social Innovation for Sustainable Urban and Rural Development: Human Innovation for Sustainable Urban and Rural Development	2008-2009
Researcher:	Utilization of Kanchanaburi Demographic Surveillance Survey Data for Development Planning at Village Level	2006-2007
Researcher:	Management of Village and Urban Community Development Fund	2005-2006

PUBLICATION (SELECTED)

- Chuanwan, S.** Teera Sindecharak, Parinya Sombunying . (2015). Service Provision for Older People in China: Lessons from Model Community Centers. *Journal of Population and Social Studies*, 23(1).
- Chuanwan, S.** 2014. Model for Elderly Care in Rural Area: Case Study of Elderly Day Care Center of Xin Jia Yaan in Wenjiang District, Chengdu City of China. *Thammasart Journal*, 33 (1), 70-85.
- Chuanwan, S.,** Prasartkul, P., Chamrathirong, A., Vapattanawong, P., and Hirschman, C. "Incompleteness of registration data on centenarians in Thailand", *Journal of Population and Social Studies*, 2012: Vol.20 (2): pp. 38-54.
- Chuanwan,S.** and Prasartkul, P. 2011. Improved Survival among Elderly in Thailand, 1960-2000.*Thai Population Journal*, 4 (2). March, 55-68.
- Chai Podhisita, Aunchalee Warangrat, Rosarin Gray, Patama Vapattanawong and **Sutthida Chuanwan**. 2009. Nuptiality Change in Thailand, 1960-2000: Implication for Future Fertility.*Songklanakarin journal of Social Sciences & Humanities*.15 (5) September-October, 703-722
- Pramote Prasartkul and **Sutthida Chuanwan**. 2009. Consequences of nuptiality on fertility decline in Thailand. *Thai Population Journal*, 2 (3). September, 111-123.
- Yothin Sawangdee, Piyawat Katewongsa and **Sutthida Chuanwan**. 2006. The results of bias sampling in the longitudinal survey and panel data study for estimating the value in econometrics equation. *Dos and Don'ts in Doing Social Research*. Pichit Pitaktepsombat (editor). Bangkok: Saymatum Press.
- Yothin Sawangdee, **Sutthida Chuanwan** and Piyawat Katewongsa.2006. The summary from national survey of the center of economic forecasting. "if knew please help" food and water the important factors of longer happiness among Thai. Bangkok: National Health Foundation.
- Sutthida Chuanwan**. 2004. Why do Thai single women have increased?.*Population and Development Newsletter*.25(1), Institute of Population and Social Reasearch, Mahidol University, 3.

PROCEEDING (SELECTED)

- Piyawat Katewongsa and **Sutthida Chuanwan**. 2015. Population and Social Diversity in Thailand 2015. Annual Report 2015. "Who are who in social network?: The diversity of characteristics and behavior" page 15-28.
- Sutthida Chuanwan** and Piyawat Katewongsa. 2014. Birth and Security in Population and social. Annual Report 2014. "Why women are not married: Where have men gone missing?" page 23-42.
- Jongjit Rittirong, **Sutthida Chuanwan**, and Pramote Prasartkul. 2013. Population and Society in ASEAN: Challenges and Opportunities. Annual Report 2013. "Population ageing in ASEAN".page 3-22.
- Pramote Prasartkul, **Sutthida Chuanwan**, and KanchanaThainlai, 2012. *Elderly: Inner People to Be Marginalised*. Annual Report 2012."Mariginalised Population and Social Justice in Thai Society". 2012: page 105-124.
- Pramote Prasartkul and **Sutthida Chuanwan**, 2011. *Improved Survival among Elderly and Estimated Number of Centenarians in Thailand, 1960-2000*. RGJ-Ph.D. Congress XII.April 1-3, 2011, Jomtien Palm Beach Resort, Pattaya, Chonburi, Thailand.
- Pramote Prasartkul and **Sutthida Chuanwan**. 2008.*Consequences of nuptiality on fertility decline in Thailand*.The 2008 Thai National Symposium on Population Studies. The 2008 National Population Annual Symposium, November 21st- 22nd, 2008, Room Kasatsuk 2,3 The Twin Tower Hotel, Bangkok.
- Pramote Prasartkul and **Sutthida Chuanwan**. 2007. *Starting Point of Vital Registration and census in Thailand*. The 2007 Thai National Symposium on Population Studies. The 2007 National Population Annual Symposium, November 22nd- 23rd, 2006, Room Kasatsuk 2,3 The Twin Tower Hotel, Bangkok, page: 247-263.

-
- Yothin Sawangdee, Piyawat Katewongsa, **Sutthida Chuanwan**, and Wimontip Musikapan 2007. *Urbanisation and population distribution: GIS data analysis, a case study of Nangrong, Buriram province*. Annual Report 2007. "Urbanisation and Urbanism". 2007: page 36-47.
- Pramote Prasartkul and **Sutthida Chuanwan**. 2006. *Utilization of Civil Registration Data to Study Demography of Centenarians*. The 2006 Thai National Symposium on Population Studies. The 2006 National Population Annual Symposium, November 23rd- 24th, 2006, Room Kasatsuk 2,3 The Twin Tower Hotel, Bangkok, page: 15-24.
- Yothin Sawangdee, Piyawat Katewongsa, Wimontip Musikapan and **Sutthida Chuanwan**. 2006. *Death and Illness Caused by Job*. Annual Report 2006. "Mortality..the Reflection of Population Security". 2006: page 42-61.
- Sutthida Chuanwan**. 2004. *The Trend of Remaining Single among Thai Women during 1960-2000*. The 2004 Thai National Symposium on Population Studies. The 2004 National Population Annual Symposium, November 25th- 26th, 2004, Room Kasatsuk 2,3 The Twin Tower Hotel, Bangkok, page: 21-34.
-